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Charlotte Gensler, CPM           Scott Elder 
Executive Director                Superintendent  

  

DATE: 09/04/2023 

RFP NUMBER: 24-012CG 

RFP TITLE: Consulting Services for Implementing Strategic Master Plan 

ADDENDUM NUMBER:  2 

 

See change to due date and deadline, questions and answers 

 
Change the due date of the Request for Proposal (RFP)  to September 19, 2023 at 3:00pm local time 
(MST). 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 
 

Question 1)  Given the open RFP for a Superintendent search, is the intent to have the new 

Superintendent in place before commencing the strategic plan work? Or will they be done in 

parallel? 

 

Answer 1)  The work of the Strategic Master Plan will continue as the search for a 

Superintendent is happening. 

 

Question 2)  Can you provide the current strategic plan? 

 

Answer 2)  APS Goals and Guardrails:  

https://www.aps.edu/about-us/board/aps-goals-and-guardrails  

 

Strategic Master Plan Information:  
https://www.aps.edu/about-us/board/news/strategic-plan-aligns-withboard-goals. 

 

 

Question 3) How many staff (and what are their roles) that will collaborate in the work-group 

to craft a Vision of Excellence for Math and ELA? 

 

Answer 3)  About 20 or less.  

  

Question 4)   How many central office leaders and school-based staff will collaborate to design 

and develop the instructional tools and systems? 

https://www.aps.edu/about-us/board/aps-goals-and-guardrails 
https://www.aps.edu/about-us/board/news/strategic-plan-aligns-withboard-goals.
https://www.aps.edu/about-us/board/news/strategic-plan-aligns-withboard-goals.
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Answer 4)  Same as above.  

 

Question 5)  How many staff and what are their roles that will collaborate in the work-group to 

develop the Instructional Framework? 

 

Answer 5)  Same as above.  

 

Question 6)  Do you anticipate the opportunity for training and coaching teachers and leaders on 

the newly designed instructional framework, and if so how many teachers, and how many 

leaders would participate? 

 

Answer 6)  A rough estimate of the number of educator that would be trained is 8,000.  This 

includes all teachers, site leaders, and district leaders. 

  

Question 7)  Can you share the budget or any budget constraints? 

 

Answer 7)  Unknown at this time. 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL:    
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected.  
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